



SINCLAIR OIL & GAS COMPANY

P. O. Box 1470
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701

January 27, 1967

RECEIVED

WEST TEXAS REGION

Oil Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. D. B. Potter

Gentlemen:

Please refer to Mr. Charles B. Read's letter of January 25, 1967, requesting permission for a 4-day flow test on Sinclair Oil & Gas Company's Hackberry Hills Unit Well #4, Elddy County, New Mexico.

This is to advise that Sinclair Oil & Gas Company, as Operator of said well, has no objection to the granting of this request and hereby waives its right to notice and hearing on same.

Yours very truly,

E. H. Whitlock

E. H. Whitlock
Engineering Specialist

RMA/ar

cc: Mr. Charles B. Read
P. O. Box 1822
Roswell, New Mexico

Mr. John A. Anderson
U.S.G.S. - Drawer 1877
Roswell, New Mexico

Mr. James A. Knapp
U. S. G. S. - Drawer "U"
Artesia, New Mexico

Mr. W. A. Gressett
Oil Conservation Commission
Drawer "DE"
Artesia, New Mexico

